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DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: LETTER TO FELIX S. MIRASOL JR., CESO IV, REGIONAL EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR - DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES -
MIMAROPA REGION

1 message

rdbrecords <r4brecords@emb.gov.ph> Sun, Aug 4, 2024 at 6:53 PM
To: DENR <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: Ashley Denise Adora Ignacio <adaignacio8@gmail.com>

Dear Ma'am/Sir:

Good day!

Please see attached file as an additional attachment relative to the above-mentioned subject.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Maraming Salamat po!

Help us improve our services by answering the client satisfaction survey thru this link:
https://tinyurl.com/33c8j3u4. This survey shall be treated with utmost confidentiality.

We, at the EMB MIMAROPA Region, are glad to assist you!

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT BUREAU MIMAROPA REGION

S

Regional Office, 12" Floor, Unit 2183, Trium Square, 2183 Sen Gil J Puyat Avenue,
Pasay City, Metro Manila.

=,__ Telephone Nos.:

— Office of the Regional Director: (02) 8-536-9786

- Records Management and Documents Control Unit: (02) 8-633-8900

E-mail Address: embmimaropa@emb.gov.ph

Website: mimaropa.emb.gov.ph

Facebook Page: emb4b

From: rdbrecords
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 9:42 AM
To: DENR <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
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Subject: LETTER TO FELIX S. MIRASOL JR., CESO IV, REGIONAL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES — MIMAROPA REGION

Dear Ma'am/Sir:

Good day!

Please see attached file/s relative to the above-mentioned subject.
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
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